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McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL.

BURSAR’S OFFICE.
23rd. February 1928.

3ir Arthur Currie, G.C.M
MeGill University,
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Dear Sir Arthur,

I am in receipt of your letters in regard to
the fixtures of the lMcTavish Street residence. I was not
aware that any charge had been made against you for these
fixtures.

The decision of the Finance Committee was
that they would assume the amount you suggested in connection
with the furniture, and it was presumed that it covered the
electrical fixtures. As this does not appear to have covered
that, I am quite sure that they are desirous of meeting this

expenditure. I am sorry that you have been put to so much

trouble in going into the detail. T have,therefore,asked Mr.

Glassco if he will arrange to give you credit for this amount.

I return the accounts which you enclosed in
your letter.
With kind regards,

Yours very truly,
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